Iqudc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Questions re: RFP for the LRGVDC 5-Year Regional Public Transportation Coordination Plan

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP-LRGVDC Regional Public Transportation Coordination Plan.
Responses are in red.

Please see below for questions regarding LRGVDC's RFP for its 5-Year Regional Public Transportation
Coordination Plan.

1.

10.

Confirm the project completion date of December 17, 2021 and a timeline of less than four months
applies to all project deliverables. (If this is not the case, please clarify the completion deadline for each
deliverable.) Deadline is confirmed.

Under Item A on page 9, subsection 1.ii states a “preliminary draft representing half of the work (half
of the associated billable hours) must be complete by November 17, 2021.” Does this pertain only to the
Transportation Resources Inventory (Task 1) or does it apply to the project as a whole? It pertains only
to the Transportation Resources Inventory.

What was the cost of the prior update of this project (2017)? Not available at this time.

Does LRGVDC anticipate conducting interviews on July 14 as part of its Evaluation of Responses? If
not, when will interviews be conducted? Yes.

If interviews are conducted, will they be in-person or virtual? Both will be made available.

Please confirm there is no DBE requirement for this engagement. See attached TxDOT PTN-130 form,
item 9.

Please confirm the study area consists of Cameron, Hidalgo, and Willacy counties. Confirmed.

Does LRGVDC use a Federal fiscal year (e.g., October - September)? If not, what fiscal year is used?
(This pertains to the requirement to break out the cost proposal by fiscal year.) TxDOT (State) fiscal
year.

On the Cost Proposal form, what does “Labor cost on a Daily Basis” refer to? Does this simply refer to
the cost of labor required for the project? Also, what should be included under Total Material Cost? It
refers to the Breakdown the Total Labor Cost on a Daily Basis. The Total Material Cost would be the
cost of the materials utilized to get the plan done.

Should two separate Cost Proposal forms be submitted, one for each fiscal year? Or should we submit a
single Cost Proposal form with additional tables breaking down the costs by fiscal year. Submita
single Cost Proposal form for both fiscal years.

Thank you,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



